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This circular is being issued by BOX Options Market LLC (“BOX”) to advise participants of test dates 
being made available to validate new connections under the equalized cabling infrastructure, 
previously described in information circular IC-2021-52. 
 
To provide participants with an opportunity to validate new connections, BOX has reserved two 
dates for testing: 
 

• Saturday, February 26, 2022 – 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. EST 
• Saturday, March 12, 2022 – 9:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. EST 

 
On these dates, BOX’s systems will be functional in test mode allowing for participants to enter 
orders and quotes and receive market data. For each test date, the active symbols from the previous 
day (Friday) will be available. 
 
Test Day 

• Participants can connect starting at 9:00 a.m. EST 
• BOX market will be in pre-open from 9:00am to 9:30 a.m. EST 
• BOX market will open at 9:30 a.m. EST 
• BOX market will close at 2:00 p.m. EST 
• Participants are responsible to cancel any GTC/GTD orders should they decide to send that 

type of order. BOX will not cancel and GTC/GTD opened orders 
 
 
 
 
Contacts 
 
Please contact the Market Operations Center at (866) 768-8845 or by e-mail at 
BOXMOC@boxoptions.com should you require additional information. 
 

TO: BOX Options Participants 
FROM: BOX Market Operations Center 
SUBJECT: Equalized Cabling Infrastructure - Test Dates 
DATE: February 10, 2022 

 

https://boxoptions.com/assets/IC-2021-52-BOX-Network-Redesign-and-Migration-to-Equalized-Cabling-Infrastructure.pdf
mailto:BOXMOC@boxoptions.com
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